¥ Kent Protecting and serving the people of Kent

Maidstone Police Station
Palace Avenue
Maidstone

Kent

ME15 6NF

For attention MBC Licensing,

Please find included a signed form accepting Kent Police’s suggested conditions
to be added to the Premises Licence for Milano’s, 34 High Street, Maidstone. On
the understanding that these conditions are added to the Licence Kent Police

now wish to withdraw their representations

Yours sincerely
//'4-//__7 O —z

PC Neil Barnes 10051
Tel: 01622 604403
10051 @kent.pnn.police.uk

This is available in
large print on request




In response to the representations submitted by Kent Police against the
Licence for Milanos, 34 High Street, Maidstone, I am happy for the proposed
conditions to be added to the licence.

Signed ...
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